Memorandum

To: Parks and Recreation Committee
From: Dean R. Gazza, Director of Parks, Recreation and Facilities Management
Date: October 22, 2014

Re:  Action: Approval of Miracle League Field — Rental and Fee Schedule Policy Effective
January 1, 2015

Attached is a strike and bold revision of the Miracle League Field — Rental and Fee Schedule Policy for
the Miracle League Field in Appleton Memorial Park. The original policy was adopted in 2009 and
provided direction and guidelines for the use and rental of the Miracle League Field that opened in 2010.

The revisions to the Miracle League Field — Rental and Fee Schedule Policy are primarily limited to
minor edits to clarify policy elements and updates to reflect the current department name. There are no
major changes in the policy that impact use of the facility or the rental fee schedule.

The Miracle League Field — Rental and Fee Schedule Policy will appear as an action item on the Parks
and Recreation Committee meeting agenda on October 22, 2014.

Please feel free to contact me at 832-5572 with any questions, or by email at dean.gazza@appleton.org.
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